WELCOME TO THE HOMEPAGE OF TITO BOERI



A national of Italy, he is currently professor of economics at Bocconi University, Milan and acts as Scientific Director of the Fondazione Rodolfo Debenedetti (www.frdb.org). He is research fellow at CEPR, IZA and Igier-Bocconi. His field of research is labour economics, redistributive policies and political economics. His papers have been published on the American Economic Review, the Journal of Economic Perspectives, Economic Policy, the European Economic Review, the Journal of Labour Economics, and the NBER Macroeconomics Annual. He published 7 books with Oxford University Press and MIT Press. After obtaining his Ph.D. in economics from New York University, he was senior economist at the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development from 1987 to 1996. He was also consultant to the European Commission, International Monetary Fund, the ILO, the World Bank and the Italian Government. He is the founder of the economic policy watchdog website www.lavoce.info.

Homepage

Tito Boeri

1) Personal Data

Date of birth: 08/03/58 Place of birth: Milano, Italy

Address: Bocconi University - Igier

Via Salasco 3/5 20136 Milan

tel. (39) 02-58.36.33.23 fax (39) 02-58.36.33.09

email: tito.boeri@unibocconi.it

2) Present positions

Professor of Economics at Bocconi University, Department of Economics Director of the Fondazione Rodolfo Debenedetti (www.frdb.org) Director of DIEM (Degree of International Economics and Management) at Bocconi University

3) Other Affiliations

Research Fellow of the Centre for Economic Policy Research (CEPR) of London, of

the William Davidson Institute (WDI) at the University of Michigan Business School, and of the IZA (Institut zur Zukunft der Arbeit) of Bonn.

Founder of the economic information website <u>www.lavoce.info</u> (27,000 subscribers, 4,000 visitors and 50,000 pages downloaded on average per day).

4) Research and teaching

Labour Economics, European Union, Transition Economics. Graduate teaching at Bocconi University and Université Libre de Bruxelles (ECARES).

5) Previous Positions

1990-96 Principal Administrator – Acting Head of Division at OECD-Centre for Cooperation with the Economies in Transition (CCET).

1988-89 Administrator at OECD-Economics & Statistics Department (ECO)

1987-88 Young Professional at OECD-Directorate for Social Affairs, Manpower and Education (SME)

1986-87 Consultant at OECD-Development Assistance Committee (DAC) 2, rue Andrè Pascal.

6) Degrees

1990 Ph.D. in Economics at New York University. Title of the Ph.D. final dissertation: "An Analysis of Firm Growth and Specialization". Dissertation Committee: William J.Baumol, Cristopher J.Flinn and Boyan Jovanovic.
1983 Degree in Economics at Università Commerciale "Luigi Bocconi".

7) Consultancies

OECD, European Commission, EBRD, IMF, World Bank, ILO and Unece. Italian, Dutch, Greek and Spanish Presidencies of the EU.

Italian Prime Minister office, and Ministries of Economy and Welfare.

8) Others

Member of the Editorial Boards of the Journal of Comparative Economics and of the Giornale degli Economisti.

Member of the Scientific Committee of the Vienna Institute for International Economic Studies.

Member of the Economic Policy Panel (2002-3).

Among the promoters of SHARE, Survey on Health Ageing and Retirement in Europe (2001).

Member of the high-level commissions on the Future of the European Model chaired by Dominique Strauss-Kahn (including, inter alia, Hans Tietmeyer, Lord Simon and José Saramago) and on Skills and Mobility established by the EC (2002-4).

Columnist for the "Sole24ore" and "La Stampa".

Has written articles for Financial Times, Herald Tribune, Le Monde and the Wall Street Journal Europe.

Member of the Scientific Committees of the Italian Association of Employers (Confindustria) (2000-2002), Fondazione Vodafone (Charity) and of the "Progetto Toscana 2020".

Referee reports for Quarterly Journal of Economics, Journal of Labour Economics, Economic Policy, Journal of the European Economic Association, European Economic Review, Journal of Comparative Economics, International Journal of

Industrial Organisation, Oxford Economic Papers, Journal of Public Economics, European Journal of Political Economics, Labour Economics, Review of Economics and Statistics, Journal of Population Economics.

9) Publications

Books in English

Boeri, T., D. Del Boca and C. Pissarides, C. (eds.) (2005) Women at Work, An Economic Perspective, Oxford University Press.

Boeri, T., G. Hanson G. and B. McCormick (eds.) (2002) Immigration Policy and the Welfare System, Oxford University Press, Oxford, translated into Italian by Università Bocconi Editore.

Boeri, T., Brugiavini, A. and L. Calmfors, (eds.) (2001), The Role of Unions in the Twenty-first Century, Oxford University Press. Translated into Italian by Università Bocconi Editore, Milan and into Swedish by Medlingsinstitutet National Mediation Office, Stockholm.

Boeri, T., A. Boersch-Supan, A. Brugiavini, R. Disney, A. Kapteyn and F.Peracchi, (eds.) (2001) Pensions: More Information, Less Ideology, Kluwer Academic Publishers.

Bertola, G., T. Boeri, and G. Nicoletti, G. (eds.) (2001) Welfare and Employment in a United Europe, MIT Press, (translated into Italian by Il Mulino).

Boeri, T., (2000) Structural Change, Welfare Systems and Labour Reallocation, Oxford University Press.

Boeri, T., (1990) Beyond the Rule of Thumb: Project Appraisal Methodologies and Practices, Westview Press, Boulder, Colorado.

Journal Articles

Boeri, T. and Garibaldi, P. (2005) "Shadow Sorting", forthcoming in Pissarides, C. and Frenkel, J. (2005) (eds.) *NBER Macroeconomics Annual*, MIT Press.

Boeri, T. and Bruecker, H. (2005) "Why are Europeans so Tough on Migrants?", *Economic Policy*, 44, pp. 629-704.

Boeri, T. and Garibaldi, P. (2005), "Are Labour Markets in the New Member States Sufficiently Flexible for EMU?"", forthcoming on *The Journal of Banking and Finance.*

Boeri. T. (2005) An Activating social Security System, forthcoming on *De Economist*, 153, n.4.

Boeri, T. and Jimeno, J. (2005), "The Effects of Employment Protection: Learning from Variable Enforcement", *European Economic Review*, 49(8).

Boeri, T. and Brandolini, A. (2004), "The Age of Discontent: Italian Households at the Beginning of the Decade, *Giornale degli Economisti e Annali di Economia*, n.3/4.

Boeri, T., A. Boersch-Supan and G. Tabellini, G. (2002) "Pension Reforms and the Opinions European Citizens", American **Economic** Review. of Boeri, T. and K. Terrell (2002) "Institutional Determinants of Labour Reallocation in Transition", Journal Economic Perspectives, February of Boeri, T., A. Boersch-Supan, and G. Tabellini (2001) "Would you Like to Shrink the Welfare State? The Opinions of European Citizens", Economic Policy, Spring. Bertola, G., T. Boeri and S. Cazes (2000) "Employment Protection in Industrialized Countries: the case for New Indicators", International Labour Review, vol.139, n.1. Boeri, T., (1999) "Enforcement of Employment Security Regulations, On-the-job Search and Unemployment Duration", European Economic Review, 43, 65-89. Boeri, T. and C. Flinn, (1999) "Returns to Mobility in the Transition to a Market Economy", Journal of Comparative Economics. 27. Boeri, T. and S. Edwards, (1998) "Long-term Unemployment and Short-term Unemployment Benefits", **Empirical** Economics, 31-54. Boeri, T. and L. Bellmann, (1998) "Internal and External Adjustment to New Technologies", **Economics** Innovation, of vol. 5. 325-343. Boeri, T. and V. Steiner, (1998) "Wait Unemployment in Economies in Transition: Poland", The Case of Konjunkturpolitik, 3, 287-311. Boeri, T., (1997) "Learning from Transition Economies: Assessing Labor Market Policies across Central and Eastern Europe", Journal of Comparative Economics, vol. Boeri, T., (1997) "Heterogeneous workers, economic transformation and the stagnancy of transitional unemployment", European Economic Review, 41, 905-14. Boeri, T., (1997) "Labour Market Reforms in Transition Economies", Oxford Review **Economic** Policy, of 13, 126-40. Boeri, T., (1996) "Is Job Turnover Countercyclical?", Journal of Labor Economics, Chicago, 603-625. Boeri, T. and M. Burda, (1996) "Active Labour Market Policies, Job Matching and the Czech Miracle", European **Economic** Review, 805-817. Boeri, T. and S. Scarpetta, (1996) "Regional Mismatch and the Transition to a Market Economy", Labour Economics, 233-254. Boeri, T. and L. Bellmann, (1995) "Post-Entry Behaviour and the Cycle: Evidence from Germany", International Journal of Industrial Organization, n.13, 483-500. Boeri, T., (1994) "Transitional Unemployment", Economics of Transition, n.2, 1-25. Boeri, T., (1994) "Why Are Establishments so Heterogeneous?", Small Business Economics, n.6. 409-420. Boeri, T. and U. Cramer, (1992) "Employment Growth, Incumbents and Entrants: Evidence from Germany", International Journal of Industrial Organization, n.10 (also Mitteilungen der Arbeitsmarkt-und published aus Berufsforschung) Boeri, T. e M. Keese, (1992) "Labour Markets and the Transition in Central and Eastern Europe", OECD Economic Studies. n.18. 133-163. Boeri, T. e M. Keese, (1992) "From Labour Shortage to Labour Shedding: Labour Markets in Central and Eastern Europe", Communist Economies and Economic Transformation. n.3. 373-394. Boeri, T., (1989) "Does Firm Size Matter?", Il Giornale degli Economisti e gli Annali Economia, n.11-12, 475-495. Boeri, T. (1988) "Small and Large Establishments, Employment Growth and Change", Structural Labour, n.2, 155-184. Boeri, T., (1988) "Cost-Benefit Analysis: Credibility and Feasibility", Economia delle Pubbliche, n.2, 115-134. Boeri, T., (1987) "Modelling Foreign Aid, Capital Inflows and Economic Development", Rivista Internazionale di Scienze Economiche e Commerciali, 623-

Boeri, T., (1987) "Monopolistic Competition, Differentiated Products and Peripheral Development", Il Giornale degli Economisti e Annali di Economia, Milano, 201-223.

Other publications in English

Boeri, T. (2005) "Population Changes, International Competitiveness and Growth", *Genus*, Vol. LXI, Nr. 3-4, pp. 185-192.

Boeri, T. (2005) "Jobless Growth in South-East Europe, Migration and the Role of the EU", in *European Economic Integration and South-East Europe: Challenges and Prospects*, Oesterreichische Nationalbank, Vienna, forthcoming.

- Boeri, T. (2005) "Euro Adoption and the Labor Market", in S. Schadler (ed.) Euro Adoption in Central and Eastern Europe: Opportunities and Challenges, IMF, Washington.
 Baldi, S. and Boeri, T. (2005) "Europe(s) sociales, convergence et compétition", Revue d'Economie Politique, 115(6), pp. 705-719 (available also in English).
 Boeri, T. (2005) "Labour Market Policy and Poverty", Ubostwo I Wykluczenie Spoleczne, Badania Metody Wyniki, pp.241-251.
- Boeri, T., (2004) "New Citizens", Old Borders", *Finance and Development*. Boeri, T., A. Boersch-Supan and G. Tabellini (2004) "How Would you Like to Reform Your Pension System? The Opinions of German and Italian Citizens", in Brooks, R. and Razin, A. (eds.) *The Politics and Finance of Social Security Reform*, forthcoming.
- Boeri, T., (2003), "Stability and Growth Pact Reform: Privileging the Golden Rule", in "Charting New Paths for Europe at Home and Abroad", *Challenge Europe*, Issue n. 10
- Boeri, T., and Oliveira Martins, J. (2003), "Varieties, Jobs and EU Enlargement", in Manzocchi, S. (ed.) The Economics of Enlargement, Palgrave MacMillan, UK (published also in the *Rivista di Politica Economica*, and *Economie&Prevision*, n.152-3).
- Boeri, T., (2003) "Social Policy Models in Transition: Why Are They so Different from one Another?, in Holzmann, R., Orenstein, M. and Rutkowski, M. (eds.) Pension Reform in Europe: Process and Progress, The World Bank, Washington.
- Boeri, T., (2002) "Increasing the Size of the European labour Force: the Relevant Trade-offs", Economic Survey of Europe, UNECE, N. 2.
- Bertola, G. and T. Boeri (2002) "EMU Labour Markets Two Years On:
- Microeconomics Tensions and Institutional Evolution", in Buti, M. and Sapir, A. (eds.) EMU and Economic Policy in Europe, Edward Elgar.
- Boeri, T., (2002) "Towards higher employment: the role of labour market institutions", edited by S. Ilmakunnas and E. Koskela, VATT Publications 32, The Government Institute for Economic Research.
- Boeri, T., (2002) "Does Europe Need a Harmonised Social Policy?", in Competition of Regions and Integration in EMU, volume of the 30th Conference of the Oesterreichische Nationalbank
- Boeri, T. and H. Bruecker (2000) "Eastern Enlargement and EU-Labour Markets: Perceptions, Challenges and Opportunities", World Economics, March 2001.
- Boeri, T., (2001) "Trade Unions in Europe: When Presence and Influence Do Not Coincide", in M. Biagi (ed.) Towards a European Model of Industrial Relations?, Kluwer Law International.
- Boeri, T., G. Nicoletti, and S.Scarpetta (2000) "Regulation and Labour Market Performance", in Galli, G. and Pelkmans, J. (eds.) Regulatory Reform and Competitiveness in Europe, Edward Elgar, Northampton, MA.
- Boeri, T., (1998) "Labor Market Flows in the Midst of Structural Change", in Commander, S. (ed.) Enterprise Restructuring and Unemployment in Models of Transition, EDI, Development Studies, Washington, 143-167.
- Boeri, T. and G. Perasso, (1998) "Privatisation and Corporate Governance: Some Lessons from the Experience of Transitional Economies", in Balling, M. et al. (eds.) Corporate Governance, Financial Markets and Global Convergence, Kluwer Academic Press, 73-86.
- Boeri, T. and G. Pulay, (1998) "Labor Market Policy Reform and the Fiscal Constraint", in Bokros, L. and Dethier, J.J. (eds.) Public Finance Reform during the Transition, World Bank, 317-335.
- Boeri, T. and P. Tedeschi, (1998) "Long-run Unemployment in a Dual Economy", in

Lucifora, c. and Salverda, W. (1998), Policies for Low Wage Employment and Social Exclusion, Franco Angeli, 123-134.

Boeri, T., (1998) "Labor Market Flows in the Midst of Structural Change", in Commander, S. (ed.) Enterprise Restructuring and Unemployment in Models of Transition, EDI, Development Studies, Washington, 143-167.

Boeri, T., Lehmann, H. e Wörgötter, A., (eds.) (1995) The Transition Countries' Experience with Labour Market Policies: Lessons from Experience, OECD, Paris. Boeri, T., (1995) "Cyclical Patterns of Gross Job Flows and the Macroeconomic Relevance of Job Turnover", in Schettkat, R. (ed.) The Flow Analysis of Labor Markets, Kluwer Academic Press.

Boeri, T. and Scarpetta, S., (1995) "Dealing with a Stagnant Pool", in Dobrinsky, Rumen and Landesmann, Transforming Economies and the European Integration, Edward Elgar, 231-262.

Boeri, T. and Scarpetta, S. (1995) "Will they Converge? Regional Evolutions in Central and Eastern Europe", in OECD, The Regional Dimension of Unemployment in Transition Countries: A Challenge for Labour Market and Social Policies, OECD, Paris, 75-97.

Boeri, T., (1995) "Unemployment Dynamics and Labour Market Policies", in Commander, S. and Coricelli, F. (eds.), Unemployment, Restructuring, and the Labor Market in Eastern Europe and Russia, World Bank, Washington, 361-383.

Boeri, T., (ed.), (1994) Unemployment in Transition Countries: Transient or Persistent?, OECD, Paris.

Boeri, T., (1994) "Labour Market Flows and the Persistence of Unemployment in Central and Eastern Europe", in Boeri, T. (ed.), Unemployment in Transition Countries: Transient or Persistent?, OECD, Paris, 1994.

Boeri, T. and Garonna, P., (eds.) (1993) Employment and Unemployment in Central and Eastern Europe: Conceptual and Measurement Issues, OECD-Eurostat, Paris. Boeri, T., (1993) "The Transition of Labour Market Statistics and the Trade-off between Administrative Sources and Survey Instruments", in Boeri, T. and Garonna, P., (eds.) Employment and Unemployment in Central and Eastern Europe: Conceptual and Measurement Issues, OECD-Eurostat.

Boeri, T. and Sziracki, G. (1993) "Labour Market Developments and Policies in Central and Eastern Europe: A Comparative Analysis", in OECD-ILO, Labour Market and Social Policy Implications of Restructuring in Central and Eastern Europe, Paris.

Boeri, T. et al. (1990) "The Role of Structural Indicators in Structural Surveillance", OECD Department of Economics and Statistics Working Papers, n.72, January.

Policy reports

Boeri. T., (2004) "An Activating Social Security System", paper prepared for the Conference of the Dutch Presidency of the EU on "More People at Work". Boeri, T. and Garibaldi, P. (2004) "How Far is Varsavia to Brussels?", World Bank. Boeri, T. et al. (2002) Who is Afraid of the Big Enlargement?, CEPR-fRDB Policy Paper, n.7.

Boeri, T., Adaptability of Labour Markets: a Tentative Definition and a Synthetic Indicator (joint with Pietro Garibaldi, Mario Macis and Mauro Maggioni, 2002). Boeri, T., Bruecker, H. et al. (2001) The Impact of Eastern Enlargement on Employment and Wages in the EU Member States, Employment and Social Affairs, European Commission.

Boeri, T., R. Layard and S. Nickell (2000) Welfare-to-Work and the Fight Against

Long-term Unemployment, Department for Education and Employment, Research Report, n. 206.

Boeri, T., Brugiavini, A. and Disney, R. (eds.) (1999) European Pensions: an Appeal for Reform, ERT, Bruxelles.

Boeri, T., Burda, M. and Kollo, J. (1998) "Mediating the Transition: Labour Markets in Central and Eastern Europe", in Ambrus-Lakatos, L. and Schaffer, M. (eds.) Mediating the Transition: Labour Markets in Central and Eastern Europe – Forum report of the Economic Policy Initiative, CEPR, n. 4